(Requestor's Name)

{(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pckue  [] warr [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Centificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

NAURRLNORLORY

200184998872
B

E. DENNARD

%\2‘5 (a O



Page 1 of 2
S\ J

From: Ellen Levy-Levine [elevy-levine@mallahfurman.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:21 PM

To: Matave, Erin

Subject: FW: change Fei/Ein number

Malave, Erin

Erin,

The company name is Jade Shoes Inc. at 3689 NW 15th Street, Lauderhill, FL 33311. Document number
is PO5000Q103508. The correct FEI/EIN number is 58-1485761. Would you be so kind as to notifying me
that the change has taken place. If you have any questions, please call me. Thank you.

Ellen Levy-Levine

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:16 PM

To: Ellen Levy-Levine

Subject: RE: change Fei/Ein number

Please forward me the information needing an updafe.

Erin M. Malave

Anendments

Burean of Contmerctal Recording
Division of Corporations

!

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and imgroving the
level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ellen Levy-Levine [maitto:elevy-levine@mallahfurman.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 5:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change Fei/Ein number

Dear Sirs: _ .
We are the dccountants for Jade Shoes, Inc.. The FEI/EIN number has to be changed. Please send the
forms needed to the address below. If you have any questions, please contact us. Thank you.

Ellen chi'-Levine

Mallah Furman

CERPIPIRD PLRLIE ACEDUMIaANTT

8211 West Broward Boulevard, Suite 340
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33324

Tel 954-475-3199 ext 3010

Tel 305-371-6200
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Fax 954-472-4500
E-mail us at elevy-levine@mallahfurman.com
Visit us at www.maliahfurman.com

A¥please consider the environment before printing this email

Pursuant to internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we are required to advise you that if there is any tax advice contained
herein, it is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by the addressee or any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.

This e-mail communication is confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) or entity named above and others who
have been specificaily autherized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose the contents of this communication to others. Please notify the sender that you have received this email in error by
replying to the email. Please then delete the email and any copies of it.
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